
 

 
 
 
 
 

OHIO TURNPIKE AND  
INFRASTRUCTURE COMMISSION 

 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
ISSUED  OCTOBER 30, 2020 

 
to 
 

PROJECT NO. 40-20-01 
BRIDGE REPAINTING 

OHIO TURNPIKE OVER BLACK RIVER – M.P. 145.9, 
OHIO TURNPIKE OVER NORFOLK SOUTHERN RAILROAD – M.P. 147.9, 

OHIO TURNPIKE OVER CLEVELAND STREET (U.S. 20/S.R. 113) – M.P. 148.0 
LORAIN COUNTY, OHIO 

 
OPENING DATE: 2:00 P.M. (EASTERN TIME), NOVEMBER 6, 2020 

 
ATTENTION OF BIDDERS IS DIRECTED TO: 

ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED THROUGH 2:00 PM ON OCTOBER 30, 2020 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Issued by the Ohio Turnpike and Infrastructure Commission through Jennifer L. Stueber, Esq., General 
Counsel. 
 
  
____________________________ October 30, 2020 
Jennifer L. Stueber, Esq.,   Date     
General Counsel  
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ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED THROUGH 2:00 P.M. ON OCTOBER 30, 2020: 
 

Q#1 Are the structures in both the east bound and west bound lanes to be painted at each 
bridge location for the above referenced project? 

 
A#1 Yes. 
 
 
Q#2 Please advise on target budget?   
  
A#2  The Commission does not release the Engineer’s Estimate or budget prior to the bid opening.  

See Part 3, Instructions to Bidders, Article 5, Confidential Bid Estimate. 
 
 
Q#3 Please advise if there is any mandatory pre-bid meeting? 
  
A#3 No, there is not a mandatory pre-bid meeting. 
 
 
Q#4 Section F 1.1.4 of the proposal has a link for prevailing wage rates that does not work. 
 
A#4 The link to the Department of Commerce website for prevailing wage rates has been updated in 

the contract document and is the following: 
https://wagehour.com.ohio.gov/w3/webwh.nsf/wrlogin/?openform 
Bidders must log-in to view the wage rates by county. 

 
 
Q#5 Regarding the structure at MP 147.9, please add a bid item for Premium on Railroads’ 

Protective Public Liability and Property Damage Liability Insurance. 
 
A#5 Reference Number 2 is already included in the project for Item SP 119, Railroad Protective 

Liability Insurance to cover this premium. 
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